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August 25, 2025

Answers to Municipal Solid Waste RFP Questions:

The following set of questions were asked by Waste Management:

1.

Will the Village consider pushing back the due date 2-3 weeks? We could
really use more time to fully analyze the request and provide a proper
response. No, unfortunately we cannot extend the due date.

On page 10 of the RFP it says mobile carts have been provided to residents
for yard waste by the current contractor. What size yard waste carts are
being used? 96-gallon toter for garbage, 64-gallon toter for recycling, and
45-gallon toter for yard waste.

Can you detail the services provided at the Village Fests? (40) 64-gallon
toters for garbage are provided for an event.

Can you provide the size and frequency of containers at Village facilities?

Village Hall — 2 yd dumpster garbage, 2 yd dumpster cardboard/paper
Street Division - 8 yd dumpster garbage, (2) 90-gallon totes recycling
Water Division — 2 yd dumpster garbage, (3) 90-gallon totes recycling
Fleet Division - 2 yd dumpster garbage, 90-gallon tote recycling

Police Dept — 2 yd dumpster garbage, 2 yd dumpster cardboard, (2) 90-
gallon tote for recycling

Fire Station 1 — 2 yd dumpster garbage, (2) 90-gallon totes recycling
Fire Station 2 — (2) 2 yd dumpsters garbage, (2) 90-gallon totes recycling,
*need to add 2 yd dumpster for cardboard/paper

Fire Station 3 — 1 yd dumpster garbage, 9o-gallon tote recycling

All municipal buildings are picked up once a week

Can you provide tonnages for the last 3 years broken by
Trash/Recycling/Yard Waste? Attachment

How many multi-family locations are included in this RFP? Do you have
what the current services are for those locations? Invoice attached



7.

Will the Village consider multiple service days? No, all single and two-
family homes need to have their garbage and recycling picked up on one
day, preferably Monday. Yard waste can be the next day if not able to pick
it up the same day.

The following set of questions were asked by LRS:

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15,

16.

17,

Please provide historical weights for waste, recycling and yard waste for
the past three years. Please see answer to question 5.

Please provide an estimation of the number of homes serviced by curb vs
those serviced in the alley. 25% of the homes are curb, 75% are alley.

Will the Village consider a five-year contract instead of a three-year
contract? No, we have included a provision to extend the contract for an
additional one to three years.

The RFP lists 5125 units. Please provide a breakdown of single-family
homes and multi-family homes. 5,125 is the number of single and 2-family
homes. Please also see answer to question 6 and attached invoice.

Please provide the service needs for all Village properties that would be
included in this work. Please see answer to question 4.

Please provide the service needs for ‘Railroad Daze’ Please see answer to
question 3.

Please provide clarity on the Village’s current senior program There is no
difference between this type of resident and any other resident type. This
is how the village bills them for their garbage. The village is billed the
same amount from the contractor for these accounts.

Please provide the number of seniors on the current program 1418 senior
accounts.

Please provide the number of residents who use the low-income and
disabled services. The village does not have a number. There is no
difference between this type of resident and any other resident type. This
is how the village bills them for their garbage. The village is billed the same
amount from the contractor for these accounts.

Will the Village consider extending its current contract by 60 days to
allow for a smoother transition? Yes



The following set of questions were asked by Flood Brothers:

18. Can the Village provide two years of monthly/annual tonnage totals for
refuse, recycling and yard waste? Please see answer to question 5.

19. It is my understanding that the Village collection for refuse and recycling
is on Monday and the yard waste collection is on Tuesday. Would the
Village allow the collection of all three materials to occur on the same
collection day? Yes, preferably on Monday.

20.Would the Village consider the collection of homes each week on multiple
days as opposed to the entire village being serviced on one day? No

21. Can the Village provide a list of the multifamily locations serviced under
this contract? Please see answer to question 6.



